Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 3:13 PM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N66BK

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

3;:1{5 ForeFlight

Hi Paul,

Thanks for your patience. There was a flight plan for N66BK filed through ForeFlight:

Created Sat, 29 May 2021 13:17:39 GMT
Status SUCCESSFUL

ARTCC State Sent: SPL
Request Type FILE

Ident N66BK

Tail N66BK

Type IFR

Type/Equip C501/SBDGRWYZ
Speed 339

From KMQY

To KPBI

Alternate

Route

Departure Time (old) 15:45
Departure Time Sat, 29 May 2021 15:45:00 GMT
ETE 2:00

Cruise 33,000

Fuel 4:00

Remarks

Pilot Joe Lara

Address



.
I

Base KMQY

Souls 7

Color W

Destination Contact

Destination Phone

Generated FPL Message
(FPL-N66BK-IG
-C501/L-SBDGRWYZ/P

-KMQY 1545

-N0339F330 DCT

-KPBI0200

-PBN/C2D2 NAV/SBAS DOF/210529 REG/N66BK EET/KZTL0009 KZJX0059
KZMAO0136

-E/0400 P/7 R/

A/WHITE

c/JOE LARA I <Vav)

Expected Route

Here's a link to the weather briefing archived at the time the flight plan was filed:

https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/external-prod-briefings/ForeFlight/2021-05-29/KMQY -
KPBI--9850db0a-e3fc-45bb-accd-6c94af0d8e8a.html

Prior to the flight, Weather Imagery was accessed via the app. ForeFlight does not
archive the actual weather imagry, so these links are to the current imagery as of the
time you click the link:

Last viewed (UTC) Weather Imagery Link to CURRENT version of that Weather
Imagery

5/29/2021 11:14:16 Lower Mississippi Valley
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/a81adcc6-cb42-4ace-ae4f-
114cea2644b0,qif




5/29/2021 11:11:11 Tampa https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/66ff8a09-
c9fc-472f-9afa-a9eeac0af537.jpg

5/29/2021 11:10:59 Tampa https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/6740b97b-
bf1a-4731-aa91-bb609405b5€9.jpg

5/29/2021 11:09:45 FL290 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/6afd1bd6-
0c97-483f-8cd5-ed0031121b20.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:42 FL270 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/f3ebe15a-
18c7-48ec-9960-28dee29c2ba0.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:39 FL250 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/8b8e3384-
5383-4708-84af-a7a4ed44a7de9.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:38 FL230 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/ed3fe674-
dfd3-4fcf-91d4-e12443d4d49b.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:36 FL210 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/2006dafd-
8e9f-43b1-b042-0fb6a67618bf.qgif

5/29/2021 11:09:32 FL190 https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/d13ec510-
5d89-48b8-9817-9585feabbea0.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:28 17,000' MSL
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/50834056-d0fb-42ba-b511-
663a33c1af60.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:09 15,000' MSL
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/3c36b90b-1372-4043-8f60-
9a010e2dcaad.qif

5/29/2021 11:09:07 13,000' MSL
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/bcc81088-3c3c-42d9-b583-
4547711e01¢ef.qif

5/29/2021 11:07:41 4 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/ec6ea320-
6e71-43f5-ab1a-9994f94ef512.qif

5/29/2021 11:07:30 3 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/26f711f8-
d75f-408f-b4aa-c8868481666f.qif

5/29/2021 11:07:00 FL300 (3 HR)
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/88113972-1b2e-4bee-a453-
6afece179f19.qif

Prior to the flight the following routes were entered into the app:

Date/Time (UTC) Updated Route String



5/29/2021 13:21:12 KMQY KPBI N66BK 33000FT

5/29/2021 11:41:27 KMQY KPBI N66BK 33000FT 20210529T16:00:00Z
5/29/2021 11:41:08 KMQY OMN.TUXXI3 KPBI N66BK 33000FT
20210529T16:00:00Z

5/29/2021 11:39:05 KMQY OMN.TUXXI3 4.KPBI.128R.CUPED KPBI N66BK
33000FT 20210529T16:00:00Z

5/29/2021 11:25:59 KMQY 4.KPBI.128R.CUPED KPBI N66BK 33000FT
20210529T16:00:00Z

5/29/2021 11:25:57 KMQY 4.KPBI.128R.CUPED KPBI N66BK 33000FT
20210529T16:05:00Z

5/29/2021 11:25:55 KMQY 4.KPBI.128R.CUPED KPBI N66BK 33000FT
20210529T16:25:00Z

5/29/2021 11:24:09 KMQY 4.KPBI.128R.CUPED KPBI N66BK 33000FT

Let us know if you need anything else






